Raja Arshad Mehmood

Senior DD Adm & Coord

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: ddadmin@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 8741108

LinkedIn:



2010 - 2014

About

CO (Int)

SPD, Rawalpindi Chaklala

Dr. Raja Arshad Mehmood is working as Senior DD Adm & Coord in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Raja Arshad Mehmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Senior DD Adm & Coord School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023- Present
DD Adm & Coord School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2019 - 2023
Chief Security Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2019
CSO NUST , NUST	2018 - 2019